STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

N

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

December 11, 1985

Mr. Bill Clark
Blackwood & Nichols Co.
P.0O. Box 1237

Durango, CO 81302

Dear Bill:

As you are probably aware, there is gas surfacing in Navajo
Lake near some of your companies, Northeast Blanco Unit wells.

1 am requesting the bradenheads on these wells be tested

in the near future. Please dig out the bradenheads and check
valves prior to testing. ©Notify this office at least 24
hours prior to testing, so we may provide a witness. Some

of the wells have intermediate casing, be sure both surface
pipe and intermediate spools are accessible.

A list of the wells we wish to test follows:
NEBU #18 N/E 9-30N-7W

NEBU #101 N/E 10-30N-7W
NEBU #8-A N/W 10-30N-7W

NEBU $16 N/E 03-30N-7W~"
NEBU #102 S/W 03-30N-7W
NEBU £15 S/W 02-30N-7W
NEBU #28 S/E 34-31N-7W
NEBU #27 N/E 08-30N-7W

NEBU #16-A S/E 03-30N-7W
NEBU #102-A N/W 03-30N-7W
NEBU $#17-A N/W 09-30N-7W
NEBU £44-A S/E 04-30N-7W

If you have any gquestions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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